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Memo

To: Montana State Library Commission
From: Jennie Stapp, State Librarian and staff
Date: April 2, 2022

Re: News to know about

Montana State Library
Flathead Beacon: Policy Differences on Display at Library Board Retreat

https://flatheadbeacon.com/2022/03/12/policy-differences-on-display-at-library-board-
retreat/

Daily Inter Lake: Library board won't officially appeal state decertification

Library board won't officially appeal state decertification | Daily Inter Lake

Montana
Independent Record: Now is the time for education to update

https://helenair.com/opinion/columnists/now-is-the-time-for-education-to-
update/article c587af9d-715c-5822-90ac-480b8d682566.html

Montana teacher licensing revisions draw criticism, public comment open through April
8

Montana teacher licensing revisions draw criticism, public comment open through April
8 | Local News | missoulian.com

Region

Idaho Press: Winder: HB 666 on librarians won't get a hearing in Senate
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https://www.idahopress.com/eyeonboise/winder-hb-666-on-librarians-wont-get-a-
hearing-in-senate-trans-youth-bill-likely/article fel184fc8-bf88-52a2-b760-
d46c38e75056.html
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